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Memorandum 
 

 

 

To: Bill Hanson 

         School Board Members 

  

From:  Kerry M. Leider   

 

Date: October 27, 2010 

 

Re: Bid #1197 – Asbestos Abatement – Phase 2 at Denfeld High School – Northern 

Environmental Services – Change Order #2  

 

 

Bid #1197 – Asbestos Abatement – Phase 2 at Denfeld High School was approved at the Regular 

School Board Meeting on July 20, 2010 with a base bid of $42,015.00.  The $800.00 alternate also 

approved at the July School Board meeting was ultimately not awarded. 

  

Change Order #2 to this bid is for the removal of previously unidentified rolled asphalt baseboard 

and flooring in Room #248 and removal of previously unidentified ACM duct insulation in the 

kitchen/storeroom resulting in an increase of $17,200.00. 

 

      Recommendation: 

It is recommended the School Board approve the change order as listed above pertaining to Bid 

#1197 – Asbestos Abatement – Phase 2 at Denfeld High School adding $17,200.00 to the previously 

awarded base bid and change orders for a new contract total of $63,186.00. 

 

      Attachment 

 

 

 

 



 


